

Ottawa, March 20, 1915.

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the 19th instant asking for permission to insert the advertisement of proposed sale of lands which at one time formed part of the Garden river reserve, in the Standard, I regret to have to inform you that the advertisement is limited to the papers already authorized.

Your obedient servant,



Asst. Deputy and Secretary.

W. R. Givens, Esq.,
Managing Director,
The Standard Printing and Publishing Co., Ltd.,
Kingston, Ont.

Indian Affairs, Letterbook,
11 March 1915 - 22 March 1915, (R.G. 10, Volume 5563)

POOR COPY

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES